School Advisory Council & School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

Charles W. Flanagan High School 12800 Taft Street, Pembroke Pines, FL 33325 General Meeting October 28, 2024 at 4:00 pm Media Center

- 1. Call to order and establish quorum: 4:09 PM Ms. Shirley Simmonds
- Attendance Kathleen Bledsoe, Stania Collins, Brian Edwards, Brad Fatout, Karen Hugh Sam, Maria Lacavalla, Henry Rose, Shirley Simmonds, Natalies Socorro, Lily Suarez, Hannah Hugh Sam, Mokisha Spencer, Tianna Suarez.
- 3. Minutes were approved without correction- Henry Rose Moved. Kathleen Bledsoe
 - A. Principal's Report:
 - Testing- Students at risk of being in danger of not being academically successful was running from 10-12% across the board.
 - Honor students on A&B honor roll. Send them invitation to a hangout. Like pizza party in the courtyard with distribution of a certificate.
 - Homecoming was a huge success. We won the football game. 300 students attended the dance.
 - Attended the Speech and Debate event at the Broward Performing Arts Center. Planning to travel and watch band perform at the state championship.
 - Golfers performing well at their events.
 - Varsity football is going to be in the playoffs
 - Attended a 3DE event which was a lot of fun
 - Newsletter weekly and for updates. Encouraged the parents to share with the community. Invite to principal meeting at Pembroke Lakes Elementary 9:30 on 10.29.24
 - B. School Recognition Funds as of 10/15/24: \$66,877. Inquiry about the origin of the funds. Mr. Fatout to confirm and get back next meeting.
 - C. School Environmental Safety Incident report There are no update since the program are not communicating with FOCUS.

4. Presentation-

A. Ms. Lauren Jack- Presentation on the overview of the state district assessments that are coming and continuously happen throughout the school. BCPS testing the

School Advisory Council & School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

students successively there's a state mandated 5% threshold and we're well below that so I know it seems like there's a lot the monitoring. We have our PM's for ELA and Writing, EOC in Math, biology, algebra, geometry, and U.S. history. Which are all content grade levels information test required for graduation.

B. Ms. Avidan – Fatout's Family: information with a Fatout family is purely peer LED mentoring program aimed at providing academic support, social, emotional growth and guidance for students who can't participate. It's paired with peer paired mentors who are members of leadership program like peer counseling, SGA, and early childhood with mentees needing academic and social support.

5. Old Business:

- A. PTSA: To meet right after SAF/SAC
- B. We need an ESOL parent for the committee. To be tabled to the next meeting with quorum.

6. New Business:

- A. Flanagan will receive A+ funds balance of \$317,842 as a bonus to teachers. There is an 8.7% fringe that have to pull from. Next meeting with quorum we will craft the ballot and go through how to distribute the funds and give money back to our teachers and our school.
- B. Waivers: EOC class midterms to exempt to be determined by Faculty and Staff.
- 7. Open Floor: Lily Suarez Thanks everyone for your hard work it's always appreciated thank you.
- 8. Announcements: Next SAC Meeting is November 18th
- 9. Adjourn: Natalie Socorro Motion to adjourn at 4:33pm and Mokisha Spencer second to approve.